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 -of the-
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for épprovai of _Aits‘ acquisition of
the exiatir;g water system of th§
Vellsville ‘Water Gompimr, and of
its acquiution of ay qour_cé of watei'
supply and of its financial and engivnee-r-_
:lﬁg plo;ni for the construction of &

water supply system,
DECISION
Application filed May 26, 1915.

Hearing held in Wellsville June 17, 1915,
Decision - July 15, 1915,

APPROVED.




DECISION ON WATER SUPPLY APPLICATION NO, 191, ’

John A. Ibtherb&, President of the Board of Trustees of
the village of Welleville, acting on behalf and in the name of that
village, on May 24, 1915, made application to the Conservation Com-
mission for its approval of the purchase by said village of the ex-
isting water supply system therein, now owned by the Wellsville

Water Company, the acquisition by said village of a new source of

water supply and of the plans for various additions and extensions to

said water supply system., This petition was filed in the office of
the Conservation Commission May 26, 1915,

On April 10, 1913, the Commission had already caused the
proposed source of water supply, the sites of some of the proposed
works and the existing water supply system to be inspected by one
of its engineers and, on June 17, 1915, the sites of the works which
the village now proposes to build were again inspected by this same
engineer. |

After due notice published in the Wellsville Daily Reporter
and the Allegany County Democrat a hearing was held on this applica-
tion in the Trustees Room in the Village Hall in the ¥illage of
Wellgville on June 17, 1915, at 10:00 o'clock in the morning. At
this hearing the Commission considered the petition, maps and plans
submitted, examined witnesses and heard arguments for the project
as shown by the minutes. The petitioner was represented by Francis
B. 0'Connor, VillagefAttornqy, ani by the entire Board of Water Com-

missioners, namely: George A, Rosa, Chairman, F. B. Boyce, James

Higgins and J. L. Moore., No objections were filed and no one appeared

in opposition.
The Wellsville Water Company has agreed to sell its entire
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waterworks system to the village of Wellsville for the sum of
$75,000,00. The village proposes to accept this offer, to pur=-
chase and thereafter to operate and maintain said system, and also
to build various extensions thereto and to obtain a new and addition-
al supply of water therefor from the Genesee river.

Some 3200 feet upstream from the present waterworks pumping
station a low pile and plank diverting dam is to be constructed
across the Genesee and at the east abutment thereof a concrete in-
take chamber ié to be built, into which the water of the river will
flow and from which it will be conducted by gravity thrdugh 3200
feet of 1l6-inch supply main. This supply main is to be of steel
banded wooden pipe, except where passing through concrete walls
at the terminal structures and under the river, where it is to be
of 1l6-inch cast-iron, Near the present pumping station a pump'
well is to be sunk in the ground, this structure to be 10 feet
in diameter by 20 feet deep with brick walls and floor and rein-
forced concrete roof. The top of the curb is to be 11 feet above
the ordinary water level in the river. Water is £o be delivered
to this well through the l6-inch pipe mentioned above and taken
from it through a l1l2-inch wrought iron suction pipe.

A new brick coal room is to be constructed adjacent to
the south end of the present pumping station bﬁilding. The pressnt
pump room is to be enlarged to accommodate new pumping machinery.
All pumps and eangines now ih use are to be continued in service as
reserve units. A new triplex pluhger pump of 1.5 million gallons
pexr day capacity, dri%en by an electric motor, is to be erected
in the addition to the pump room. Current to operate this pump
is to be furnished by the generators now owned by the Wellsville




Electric Light & Power Company, but Whiéh are also to be purchased
and operated by the village. These pumps will force the water
through 3908 feet of 12-inch cast-iron force main to the new
storage reservoir and filtration plant.

On a hill west of the village a 3 million galloh storage
reservoir is to be constructed. This is to be a circular basin
190 feet in diameter by 15 feet deep, with vertical reinforced cone
crete walls and a conorete floor. The flow line of this basin is
to be 250 feet above the surface of the river at the pumping sta-
tion and 222 feet above the intersection of Madison and Main Bireets.
This reservoir is to serve as a resarve in case of breakdown or
other interruption to service at the pumping station and also to
allow pumping to bs discontinued during periods of high turbidity
of the water of the Genesee iiver. If necessary this reservoir
can be by-passed, |

Adjacent to the stordge reservolr is to be constructed a
slow sand filter plant. This filter is to have three beds, each
with a capacity of 250,000 gallons per day at a rate of 3 million
géllons per acre per day. These are to be constructed with con-
crete bottoms, walls and piers and reinforced concrete roofs,
Each bed is to have loose brick underdrains covered by 5 inches
of graded gravel and 30 inches of sand., Suitable apparatus is to
be provided for washing the sand. These/filters are to be fed by
gravity from the storqge reservoir through a l2-inch cast-iron
pipe, the flow being ;utomatically regulated by a float valve, so
that water on the beds will always be 3 feet deep on the sand.
Zach bed can bhe separately operated and the flow from each bed is

to be measured by a venturi meter and the rate of flow and loss of
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¢ head through each bed separately indicated. The filter control

house is to be constructed of brick with a tile roof. Provision
is made for by-passing the filter.
From the filters the water is to flow through a l2-inch

cast-iron pipe to & pure water reservoir. This is to be a cir-

cular concrete lined basin, 75 feet in diameter by 15 feet deep,
holding 500,000 gallons; bottom and piers are to be of plain
concrete, the walls and roofs of reinforced concrete, The normal
flow line in this basin is to be at an elevation 200 feet abdve ;Tf;
Main and Madison Streets. Connected with this basin is a hrick
gate-house and a venturi meter, installed on the outlet the:eof,
which will indicate and record the watexr consumption in the villdge.
This basin is to be the principal reserve for the equalization of
Q the fluctuations in the rate of consumption and to supply watexr for
fires. It can, if necessary, be by-passed.

From the pure water reservoir to the distribution system
& l4-inch cast-iron pipe line is to be laid. All together some five

miles of new mains are to be laid in the streets of the village,

These are to replace certain of the existing mains, to parallel and ﬁ;x,

reinforce others, and also to extend into districte not now supplied

with water. This new piping is to be of cast-iron, from 4 inches to

.__,W-r,_v_ywv,._.w.-.‘,

14 inches in diameter. In addition 52 new double nozzle fire hydrants
are to be installed,

d e -

After due study of the petition and its exhibits, the eve
idence and argumenté given at the hearing and the report of the en-
gineers of the Commission, it appears as follows:

Wellsville is & municipality incorporated as a village in
1857 under the general Village Law, and still existing as such a
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r village. A separate Board of Water Commissioners for this village
ﬁ has been organized under the provisions of the general Village Law,
Wellsville is situated in the southeast corner of Allegany county,

at the junction of Dyke creek with Geneses river, It is traversed

by the Erie and the Buffalo and Susquehanna railroads; In 1910

the population of this village was 4382; according to the petition
" it is mnow estimated at 4800. The assessed quuétibhusf all tax-
‘able property therein by the last roll was $1,648,073.00. This
village nas a bonded indebtedness of $87,250.85, none of ‘Which hae
been incurred for water supply purposes. - o
‘Wellsville has been supplied with water by private enterprise
‘since 1883, ‘At present the waterworks are owned by the Wellaville
Water Company. This is a domestic corporation existing and op-
erating under the provisions of chapter 737 of the laws of 1873,
having filed its certificate of incorporation with the Secretary of
State September 29, 1883, This company has an'outatahdihg bond issue
of tﬁs,ooo.oo, an issue of oommon~§tock‘off$50,000;00,'and‘afbonéider.

able floating indebtedness., The amount actually expended on the water-
works plant to April 1,1913,was $113,437.21. This compény is the suc-

' cessor and assignee of W.S.Kuhn and his associates, who on the 30th

¥ _ : o
F ‘day of August, 1883, were granted a perpetual franchise for the opera-
E I tion of a water supply system within the village and entered into 'y

contract with the village for the supply of water for fire and public
purposes for a period of thirty years from July 1 1883. The watex
company, upon its o%ganization, took over this contract and franchise,
Associated with this company is the Wellsville Eleotric Light Heat &
Power Company, which uses the same plant. Both companies are con-

trolled and managed by the American Water Wbrks and Electric Company.

Originally, the Wellsville Water Company obtained its supply




from an impounding reservoir on Crowner drook. This reservoir has

a capacityof 5 miilionfgéllone and supplied the village by

gravity. By 1njundtion proceedings brought by an owner éf r iparian
rights below the dam, the ﬁse of this water was restricted, and

fhis supplj was later supplemented by water pumped into the reser-
voir from'the Genesee, the intake and pﬁmping étation being’ihstalled
at the site of the present works., As the river watér waa‘objection-
able its use was abandoned later, a number of wells were sunk along
the left bank of the stream within the limits of the village, and
the present pumping station erected. These wells are the present
source of supply for the company. There are‘eight wells from 20

to 27 feet deep, driven into a water-bearing gravel, and one driven
well 175 feet deep. A large dug well or collecting basin, about

19 feet in diameter and 16 feet deep, with & number of well points
driven in the bottom, was later added. 'atei from thé driven wells
flows to this collecting basin and thence is pumped into the village
maine. In 1905 the State Department of Health condemned the Crowner
brook supply and the valve on the‘connection with this reservoir was
closed and sealed by the village authorities, A sﬁction pipe still
extends into the Genesee, but it is used only in case of conflagration,
and the valve thereon ie ordinarily cloeéd and aeéled. ‘The average
amount of water pumped from these welle is about 500,000 gallons per
any. . ,

For some years the inhabitants of the village have complained
of the quality of wateé from these wells. Analyses show that the
water is somewhat hard, the iron content high and B.‘coli have
occasionally been found. The large gquantity of iron in this water

causes trouble in the laundry. Deposits are formed which stop up
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service pipes and reduce the capacity of the mains, Furthermore,

the water of these wells has at times been thought to be contam-

inated with waste products from an oil refinery situated a short dis-
tanceAabove them. Owing largely to this dissatisfaction with the

| quality of the water, there has been considerable agitation in thev
village for municipal ownership of the water works, either by the pur-
chase of the existing plant or by the construction of a new system,

The project discussed has besn to acquire or parallel both the water

and light systems of the village.
In the fall of 1910 the Wellsville Business Men's Association |
began an investigation of the waterworks question. In the spring :
of 1911 Charlea C. Hopkins, a civil engineer of Rochester, was ;h f
engaged by this association to report on the matter. In July, 1911, e
Mr. Hopkins recommended the installation of a gravity supply from é, ?
Ford's brook, a stream which enters the Genesee above and sbuth of o
Wellsville. Water from this stream was to be filfered by slow

sand filters, It was estimated that a complete new water supply

system could be constructed for about $200,000.00. Thereafter
the village authorjities had negotiations with the water company,
looking towards the installation by the company of purification

- works for the water supplied by it. The company claiméd to be

financially unable to put in these works unless an increased in-
come was assured it, and this the village was not willing to do.
It became evident that, as the contract between the village and | T
the company would expgre in October, 1913, no large investment in !
additional works could be made by the company unless this contract

were to be renewed for a long term of years, a matter which could
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not be done by the action of the Village Board, but which would o
require authorization by vote of the taxpayers. A Joint come l;:fw
mittee from the Business Men's Association and the Village Board =
was then appointed to investigate the matter and in February,

1912, an informal vote was held on various alternative proposit-~

jons. The results of this election indicated that those who ocast ff? |

their ballote thereat were strongly in favor of municipal owner-
ship of the waterworks system and opposed to the renewal of the ;;1*?
contract. After this election the Village Board appointéd a |
citizen's committee of five to investigate and report on this

matter. This committee employed George A. Johnson, a water works

. engineer, to advise it and, on February 24, 1913, reported that a ) ?E

majority of the committee was in favor of renewal of the contract 3
with the company on condition that proper purification works dbe %‘
installed. Meanwhile, at the regular village election held March E'-?i
f 19, 1912, the establishment of a Board of Water and Light Commis- E
sioners had been authorized. At the regular village election
held March 18, 1913, another informal vote was held, all taxpayers

being asked to express their preference as to the purchase and

extension of existing works, construction of an entirely new water-
works system and renewal of the contract with the company. At P
this election 203, 125 and 39 votes were cast for these projects in
the order named. Thereupon the Village Board proceeded to appoint
a Board of Water ahd Light Commissioners, which had the same member- e
ship as at present. This Board immediately took up with the
company the gquestion of purchasing the water works, but for some

time were unable to come to an agreement with it.




On April 4, 19;2; the Wellsville Water Company made applica-
tion to the Conservation Commission for approval of the acquisition
by said company of a new and additional source of water supply and
of the construction of the woiks necessary to make such a supply
available. This project involved the diversion of Genesee river
water in the same manner as now proposed by the village. This
water was to be filtered through & mechanical filter, Various ex-
tensions to the distribution system were to be constructed and also
an elevated tank. Altogether the sum of $27,163.24 was to be ex-
pended. ’Thia application was opposed by the wvillage authorities.
On July 8, 1913, it was duly approved by the Conservation Commission.
By that time, however, the American Water Works and Guarantee
Company was in financial difficulties and about three months later
it went into the hands of receivers, and at the same time the cone
tract of the village expired. This combination of circumstances made
it impossible to carry out the proposed project,

In February, 1914, the Water and Light Commissioners engaged
Mxr. Hopkins to report on the cost of installing a municipal system.
On April 15th the control of the water company passed into the
hands of the American Water Works and Electric Company and negotia-
tions were again opened with the village. On April 21st Nr,
Hopkins made a report giving the cost of & new plant, and on July
3rd a valuation of the existing plant., Shortly thereafter the
company offered to spll the water supply and electric lighting
systems for $136,000QOO, the amount of indebtedness on the proper-
ties., The Water Commissioners offered to purchase for $112,500.00

and on February 24, 1915, this offer was accepted, the purchase
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price being divided into $75,000. for the waterworks and $37,500.
'f;¥vthe electric lighting system. The amount to e paid for the
w@ﬁerwdrks iystem is the amount;qtlthe.mortgage on the property.
Mr. Hopkins valued it at }34,265,00._ At a meeting held April

26, 1915, the Boé:d of Water and Light Commissioners, by resolution
duly adoétgd, acéepted’the blang :pr additions to the:existing.
system which had been p:epared by'ur. Hopkins gnd petitiopé¢'th9v
éoard of Trﬁstéés‘to‘submit to the taxpayers of the viil@ge a
proposition to purchaae the water supply syatem for $75,000., to
expend $104 000. in oonstructing additions and extensions thereto
and to authorize the issue of village bonds in the amount of
$179,006. for these ﬁurpdses. ‘TAe Boafd of Trusteés, on April

26, 1915, submitted,thege various propositions, together with sim-
ilar propositions for the purchase of the plant of the elestriec
lighting company, to vote at a special election held May 10, 191S.
This election was duly held and the three propositions were carried
in the affirxmative., At the same time the purohaée and enlargement
of the sleotric lighting system was authorized. On May 10, 1915, -
the Board of Trustees authorized the making of the present petition
to the Conservation Commission and the verification thereof by the
Village President..

It aprpears that the preseent waterworks system is inadequate
and that need exists for a more plentiful supply of better water ahd
for works of greater reliabiljty. It appears that, owing to the ex-
pressed unwillingness of the inhabitants of this villags to enter
into a long term contract with the water company, it will be finan-
cjally impossible for that company to install the required additions
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and improvements to this system., Therefore, it appears that the . E
acquisition of and operation of this system by the municipality ;
is desirable, as it will make possiﬁle the immediate extension

and betterment of the system. This will be true even though for
some years the municipal system will not show a profit, although

the rates now in force are to bé maintained, By the installation

of meters on all connections and by the gradual reduction of the
annual interest charge, it is possible that the time will come when
these rates may be lowered. ©Such a time would probably never have
come under private ownership, as the bonds of private waterworks
companies are usually regarded as permanent investments and are
seldom redeemed,

At the proposed point of diversion the Genesee has a water-
shed of about 180 square miles., On the basis of the lowest recorded
run-off at St. Helena, the flow at the proposed point of diversion '
may be expecoted always to exceed 4.5 million gallons per ddy, an
amount probably ten times that now used by this village. The pro=

posed filters are to have a maximum capacity of 750,000 gallons per

day, but this excess capacity is to permit of throwing one bed out | rﬁ 

of service for cleaning without causing a shortage of water., It
appears that there will be eﬁough water available at this point to
meef the reasonable needs of the requirements of this village for
many years to come. |
In granting %he application of the Wellsville Water Company

for permission to take water from this stream at the same point,
the Conservation Commission limited the amount which might be di-
verted to one million gallons per day. In view of the fact that
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riparian rights, including at least one power development, will be
affected by this diversion‘of water, it seems reasonable to impose
gsome limit to the amount which the village of Wellsville may take.
That amount, without the further consent of this Commission, will
be limited to the capacity of the filter beds, which are now to be
or may in the future be installed, computed at the rate of 3 mil-
lion gallons per acre per day of filter surface actually in use;
provided, however, that the amount drawn shall not exceed one mil-
lion gallons in any one day. This amount is over twice the present
consumption and is enough to meet the reasonable needs of a com-
munity materially 1ag%gr han this one,
w8 417/ P |
Above Wellsville the watershed of the Genesee is mostly

farming country and woodland., It contains btut one small village,
that of Genesee in the State of Pennsylvanla., 8Sanitary conditions
on this watershed are not unfavorable to its use as a source of
water supply, although the fact that the greater part thereof ise
in another State will prevent the complete protection of the purity
of this water by the enactment of sanitary rules and regulations.
Analyses of the water indicate that it is soft and generally sat-
isfactoxry for domestic use, except that it shows traces of contam-
ination from organic sources. By the enactment of rules and rege
ulations for the protection of the sanitary condition of that pore
tion of the watershed which lies within the limits of this State and
by careful filtration through the filters which it is proposed to
install, this water will be adequately purified and will be safe for
all uses, |

. Mr. Hopkins has estimated the cost of the additions, improve-

ments and extensions to the existing water supply system at
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$101,321.00, including land, rights of way and legal expenses,
This estimate appears to be reasonable.

The works, if carefully constructed, in accordance with the
plans and spscifications submitted, of suitable materials and with
proper workﬁgnship, will be safe and adequate for the purposes for
which designed. A portion of the l6-inch supply main is to be made
of wooden stave pipe. This material is lacking in durability and
strength, but, in view of the fact that it is to be subjected to
little or no pressure, and its failure need not cause serious in-
terruption to the service, its use at this point will be approved.

The village is to acquire all the lands owned by the
Wellsville Water Company, including that surrounding the present
pumping station and wells and that about the original storage res-
ervoir. In addition 0.05 acres of land are to be acquiréd, on which
to erect the intake chamber, and a right of way from that point to
the present pumping station, also 10.64 acres of land on which to

erect the storage reservoir, filters and clear water basin and two

rights of way on which to lay and maintain the force and supply mains,

The amount of land is sufficient to permit of large increase in the

capacity of the system,

Alternative sources of supply exist and have been reported

upon by engineers employed by this village. Probably no other
source of water supply could be made availa£1e,except at greater
cost, Nevertheless,iit is quite probable that the utilization of
a gravity source of ;upply would be more advantageous to this
village, except for the fact that the existing electric lighting
plant is also to be acquired by it and hence the electric lighting

and water pumping station will continue to be combined under one roof
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- and under one operating force, sc that material economies can be
effected in payrolls, supervision and operating expenées.

The effect of the carrying out of this project of the
village of Wellsville will have no influence on the water supply
interests of any other community in this State,

The legal damages which may be caused by the execution of
the plans aflthe petitioner do not appear to be such as to re-
quire any special considératiqn or legislative enactment in o¥der
that they may be equitably determined and paid,

In consideration of the above, and subject to the modifica-
ﬁions hereafter stated, the Commission therefore finds andvdeter-
mines: |

First. That the plans proposed are justified by public

necessity.

Second., That said plans provide for the proper and safe
construction of all work connected therewith.

Third. That said plans provide for the proper protection
of the supply and the watershed from contamination and for the

proper filtration of such additional supply.
Fourth. That said plans are Jjust and equitable to the other

municipalities and civil divisions of the State affected thereby
and to the inhabitants thereof, particular consideration being

given to their present and future necessities for sources of water

supply.

Fifth. That séid plans make fair and equitable provisions
for the determination and payment of any and all legal damages to
persons and property, both'direct and'indirect, which will result

from the execution of said plans or the acquiring of said lands,
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Provided, however, that the said application, maps and plana

as submitted shall be modified and the Commiesion does hereby
determine that they be modified and that the work done thereunder

be subject to the following conditionss

1. All the work proposed in this application shall be
completely constructed in accordance with the plans
as hereby revised,

2. After the construction of the proposed additions to
the existing water supply system, except during a
time of great emergency, no water shall be admitted
to the distribution piping until it shall have been
filtered to the satisfaction of this Commission.

3. With all convenient speed the authorities of the
village of Wellsville shall obtain the enactment by
the State Department of Health of rules and regulations
for the sanitary protection of the watershed of the
Genesee river above the proposed point of diversion
and thereafter the provisions of these rules shall be
diligently enforced by said village authorities,

4. The amount of water which may be diverted from Genesee
river for the purpose of supplying the inhabitants of
the village of Wellsville, shall at no time exceed the
capacity of the filter beds actually in use, computed
at the rate of three million gallons per day per acre
of filter surface, and shall not, without further per-
mission from this Commission, exceed the amount of one
million gallons in any one day.

5. After these works have been constructed they shall be
inspected by and be subject to the approval of this
Commiseion, and such works shall not be operated une
til permit to do so has been issued by this Commission,
as provided by section 523 of the Conservation Law,

WHEREFORE, the Conservation Commission does hereby approve

the said application of the VILLAGE OF WELLSVILLE as thus modified.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Conservation

Commission has caused this determination and

approval to be signed by the Deputy Commissioner
and has caused its official seal to be affixed
hereto and has filed the same with all maps, plans,

reports ard other papers relating thereto in its

office in the city of Albany this [é Z?E day of

July, 1915.

CONSERVATION COMMISSION,

Deputy Commissioner,

ATTEST:

7 ”‘Q"f
'/Secretary to Co@sim/.




